Richard Baskwill, 09:35 AM 7/20/200, RE: Registration Update

From: "Richard Bask\ ™~ ; >

To: "Mary Henry" <

Cc: "Glenn Grove" <

Subject: RE: Registratiu.: upuate

Date: Sat, 20 Jul 2002 09:35:25 -0400

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2910.0)
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2615.200
Importance: Normal

Mary,

Our seminar rooms are rather large, so there is no immediate danger of their
becoming filled. However, some of the seminar registrations are running
surprisingly high. | think that in order to keep them from becoming
unwieldy we'd better establish a registration cap for each seminar now, so
I'm proposing that we place a cap of 100 registrants per seminar now. If a
seminar reaches that number, | guess you'll have to mark them "full". What
you want to do at that point is up to you. For example, you could ask
additional registrants to choose another by mail or ask them to check at the
registration desk upon arrival for other seminar availability.

Thanks.
Dic Baskwill

————— Original Message-----

From: Mary Henry [mailt-

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2002 v:32 rm

To: rdb26168@cameast net

Cc: CYN @nfd— =
Subject: Registration upaate

Members of the local venue:
This was a pretty good week for registrations.

Weekly registrations equal 82 Grand total 522
Weekly payments equal $8,469 Grand total $57,960

Pat,

At the end of next week we should be cutting another check. Today | put in
the mail a check for $80.00 for the 8 registrants who have cancelled. |
still owe you another $20.

Rev. Baskwill:

Would you please let me know if there are any seminars which are reaching
room capacity. We have been contacted by Becky Johnson of Wales who is
helping 22 clients come to the Gymanfa Ganu. | told her we had room for
everyone for all events. | sure hope | wasn't telling a tall tale.

Also, she mentioned sending a spreadsheet with all the registration
information on it. | told her it had not been sent to us and | have asked
for a copy. If she doesn't respond, do any of you have the one she sent?

Printed for "Mary E. Henry" -~



Thaslwl net, 08:17 PM 3/5/02 -, 2002 Harrisburg Seminars

Toz

From: Mary Henry <mher_ K au>
Subject: 2002 Harrisburg Seminars
Cc:

Bcce:

Attached:

Rev. Baskwill:

Hope this note finds you and your family well and enjoying the last couple months of winter.
Temperatures are in the 20s here and with a little snow on the ground it is quite nice.

Today in the mail we received our first two registrations for the Harrisburg National. Ron
Roberts and Glenn Grove have told me you are in charge of the seminars. Would you please let
me know if their are any seminar presenters who want to limit the number of people in their
sessions.

It is my understanding that you are going to wait until you see how the numbers fall for each
seminar before assigning rooms. Next month we will be printing tickets so if you could by
then give me the number of tickets you would like printed for each seminar that would be
helpful. I don't know what size rooms you have available or their capacity so a ballpark
figure for each seminar will be sufficient.

Also, are you requiring your seminar presenters to pay a registration fee?
All the questions for now, but I'm sure I will be in touch. Thanks in advance for your help.

Mary Henry
WNGGA Secretary

Printed for Mary Henry <mhen _ 1% I



Richard Baskwill, 06:34 PM 3/11/02 , RE: 2002 Harrisburg Seminars

From: "Richard Baskwill" 7@kl —me

To: "Mary Henry" <mhenr

Subject: RE: 2002 Harrisvury oewindrs

Date: Mon, 11 Mar 2002 18:34:00 -0500

X-MSMail-Priority: Normal

X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook IMO, Build 9.0.2416 (9.0.2910.0)
Importance: Normal

X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2615.200

Hello, Mary. We have had a very dry and warm winter, which may seem nice
but which has led to drought conditions.

The teacher for the Welsh folk stories only gave me one summary, so it
appears that the seminar will be repeated.

The same is true of the Folk Dancing and Ysgol Gan, except that these are
audience-participation skill-building seminars, and there could conceivably
be someone who would want to take them twice! I would expect that most
people, though, would not repeat them.

Let me know if this answers your questions or if you have any other
questions.

Regards,

Dic Baskwill

Printed for Mary Henry <



2002 Harrisburg Seminars

To: rbac

From: Me :du>
Subject: 2002 Harrisburg Seminars
Cc:

Bce:

Attached:

Rev. Baskwill:

The sun is shining here and with the snow/ice covered ground it is a beautiful sight. Hope
it 1s easy to get around in your area.

I have a question regarding the duplicate seminars on Friday and Saturday. Are the same
Welsh Folk Stories being told in the Friday seminar as in the one on Saturday? Also, are the
Folk Dancing Seminars the same on Friday as Saturday or would a registrant learn something
different by taking them both. And the same question applies to Ysgol Gan.

Thank you for your reply.

Mary

Printed for Mary Henry - > I



